AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

:l Workshop EE Regular D Special

(A) D Report Only I:I Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) E Action Item

(€)

(D)

Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, SUPERINTENDENT
ISMAEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR BUSINESS & FINANCE

Briefly describe the action required.

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE REQUEST TO AMEND THE GENERAL FUND
BUDGET.

Funding source: ldentify the source of funds if any are required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.

SEE ATTACHED MEMORANDUM.
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E EAGLE Pass INDEPENDENT ScHOOL DisTRICT

Hasicd, fro Cesellonte

TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent

Ismael
Mijares

FROM: Ismael Mijares, Deputy Superintendent for Business & Finance <3y 2z20

-06'00"

DATE: February 1, 2023
SUBJECT: Budget Amendments

This is the second of three (3) times during the year when principals and
directors are allowed to submit budget amendments to transfer funds
within their allocation. Attached are the General Fund Budget
Amendments submitted by the campuses and departments.

587 Mapison ST. ® EaGLE Pass, Texas 78852 @ Tel (830) 773-5181 @ VW, EAGLEPASSISD.NET
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BUDGET CHANGE REQUEST
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REASON FOR REQUEST: . To rea,l,i'grt] funds in the M & O Fund to continue opéra;idﬁs for the 202 : 2023 sgﬁool' year. .
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